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Dear Jim,  S5-FOIA/Levy case bofore Gosell - i 6/10/78

You nay recall you suggested that we seeck to join in the Levy sudts I did not have
any particular interest in that but didn't really care.

iiome}er, in the affidevit 1 preparcd for 77-0692 1 did refer tv my haviag made a

ruqusst that included what Yevy seoks and not having gotten any response, I do not
recall if in cutting the affidevit I romoved this. It zay still be in,

¥ have not yet had tize to go over most of the misfi2ad files I found soversl
duys ago. Trda 13 what I found in one, airached.

3rd graf from bobttoma The reet recoints exacily what I said in the af(idavite
that the S8 deceived and misled ne into not filinge There are probably earlier records
oi' this. This is of 4/77.

I think a phonc call to Yoff would probably yield copies of all tha% haz Lesa gAven
to anyone from the first, lncldulug levy and what he may get after Gesell's in camera
inapection,.

it you do not want to phone Goff let me know and 1'11 write him



Ht. 12, Yrederick, md. 21704
4.12.T1

Ky, Robert Yoff FOIA Officer
U.3.8e0rat Servioe

1800 G, 5%., N¥

Haah. D.G. m

Dear Mr, Yof?,

Iou will recall, 1 an & weting betwaan Secret Jervice ofriclals, inoluaing
you, and me in relations to my FOIA interests in the JFK assasaination.

Thon and on other ocuasionm, in pavson and in writd | 1 was sssuved that a1l
ret Servics records on this subjeat had beon turned ower te the Sational Arohives
and woula be provided to ms by it.

If your own recol:satlion ia not clear on this s.! if your filess wo not g 1
suggest you check tha files of Aasistant Director Tem Kolley.

1a baving aouvopled the Secret Servioe word I ap.ear to have beon deceived. Aa
a rosult rcoords I would have hod have not been provided to sw and have boon made
available to othorwe.

Under ths jrovisions of FOIA I am meking th pefquest I was deceived into net
making of the Sagret Service when I was as ured 4t had no relevant records it had not
made available to me through the Mationsl Archiv:s,

It is for y and al) oords, rega ess of form, oxdgin I or d or in any
relating to the assassination of rresident Kennedy.

I sxpoot that in tnle you wil: provide equality of acceus to me snd that you will
provide me immediatoly with any suoh records already provided to others. With rezard to
ne nt 1 ¢ « L

I deeply and aincersly vegret tho acouwlation of reamons to beliove ths Secret
Service, whose obligation was to prevent haxm to him, has been neither honest nox
forthright with regnrd to rocords relating to the assassinmtion of Vroamident Kannedy
and to thome who have supoused a visw othay than the Seocret Bervice's on that orime,

sincem

Lncold Welmberg



